# DENNIS PITALLANO

• software developer •

#### ABOUT ME

I'm a Software Developer @ bss.com
Currently, working as a Software Developer building inhouse software focusing on Financial Management.
With over (6) years of professional experience specializing mainly in Web Apps using Microsoft technologies. My exploration into programming also includes; VB6, C, C++, PHP, Python, and a variety of other equally obscure acronyms. I have worked on Web Apps + Client-side + Micro-Services + REST APIs + Event Communication + Databases + Cloud + Containers, which go together like coffee crumble ice cream.

## EDUCATION

Camarines Norte State College |2006-2010 Science in Information Technology (Bachelor)

Mabini Colleges |2006-2010 Science in Computer Science (Bachelor)

# EXPERIENCE

## 2017.6-2021.4 Shang Software Solution Inc.

Software Developer

•Help to develop Back Office Application for Company/Financial Management. Integrate payment solution for Fund In/Deposit and Fund Out/Withdrawal using vendors API, eg: Alipay, Help2Pay, WeChat, etc...

#### 2015.9-2017.6 Veridata Network Inc.

.Net Developer

• Help to develop CMS (Clinic Management System) a company product, using Microsoft tech [Asp.net/C#/MSSQL/WebApi]. Help to Develop HXC (Heath Exchange) App also using Microsoft tech.

## 2015.5-2015.9 Selectbytes Inc

.Net Developer - Project Based

•Maintain/Update Existing Company Software Client Applications, https://www.rmia.org.au/, and https://weldaustralia.com.au/

# 2015.1-2015.4 CTFS (Centennial Fast Technology Solutions, Inc.)

Software Developer - Project Based

• Maintain/Update Existing Company Software Client Application, Aperia Mall System, Singapore.

## 2013.7-2015.1 Camarines Sur IV Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Software Developer

• Software Developer

Help to develop In-house Software Application for the company: WareHousing App, HRManagement System, Accounting Assistant System and Windows CE Mobile App for Collection and Billing.

# 2011.6-2013.7 iServe Customer Solution Management Inc

Software Developer

• Help to develop Enterprise systems for the company's clients: IRMS(Integrated Resource Management System) for accounting, inventory, and sales and monitoring.

## PRO SKILLS

- Can work independently or in a team.
- Creative and natural problem-solver.
- Solutions and results-focused.
- Has a great passion for programming and emerging technologies with 7 years of experience in software and web development.

# ASSESSMENT

- Adaptable to surroundings.
- Abilities of independently thinking, appreciating, analyzing, devising, and solving problems.
- Strong sense of professional ethics.

# SKILLS

